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October 16, 2020

AMENDMENT #2- IFB062SPRT20 (C)- Coki Point Beach Facility Repairs for the
Department of Sports, Parks, and Recreation (“SPR”) on St. Thomas, Virgin Islands

DELETE: Old Bid Sheet Information
INSERT: New Bid Sheet Information

Questions and Answers

Question 1. There are some discrepancies between the bid sheet and the conditions shown
in the field.

a. If the quantity on the bid sheet is less than the field condition, please confirm a
change order will be issued based upon the unit price? Yes, a Change Order upon
agreement by DPW may be approved.

Question 2. Some bid items are very specific, for example:

a. ".6 CF" of concrete per pole for fence poles
i. If additional concrete is required to secure the post will a change order be
paid based upon this unit price? No. See updated Line Item No. 5

b. "1 Hour" to replace Faux Stone
i. If this work cannot be accomplished in 1 hour, will a change order be paid
based upon the unit price? No. See revised Bid Schedule

c. a crew of "one bricklayer"
i. Where should the time for the Mason-tender be carried? No. See updated
unit cost in L.F. in Bid Schedule.

Question 3. Please confirm the scope of item #37. This item is called out to be performed
by the hour, is this correct? N/A — Removed from the Bid Schedule.

Question 4. Please confirm the scope of Item #38. On the walkthrough, it was stated that
this item has been repaired. N/A — Removed from the Bid Schedule.

Question 5. It was discussed on the walkthrough that the following items have been
completed: 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 44, 45, 46, 47, 49, 50, 51, 52, 57, 58, 59, 60,

b. Please confirm if these items should remain in the scope of work or provide a
revised bid sheet. Those line items were removed from the Bid Schedule.
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Question 6. The scope items reflecting work to the gutters have already been repaired. On
the walkthrough, it was discussed that white replacement gutters should be replaced with
"Brown 5" K gutters" Please confirm. Removed from the Bid Schedule.

Question 7. On the walkthrough, it was stated the type of gutters is to "match existing and
to be 5" K gutters, color: brown, .027" Thick Aluminum"? The bid sheet currently shows a
5" box gutter. Please confirm? Removed from the Bid Schedule.

Question 8. Please clarify scope Items 68, 69, 70, 71. In general, they appear to be
describing the replacement of a lifeguard chair but the units and the descriptions do not
make sense. How many chairs does the owner intend to replace? Is there a sketch of what
the previous chairs looked like? See attached drawing for updated Line ltem.

Question 9. Regarding the decorative fence columns around the cemetery: there is a
discrepancy between the bid sheet and the damage viewed on the walkthrough. Please
clarify the scope of work. Are these to be included in the 460 LF of fencing? Suggest that
replacement columns be priced on the bid sheet each "Per Assembly"” (Assembly appears
to be: Reinforced CIP 24"x24"x12" footing, Reinforced CIP 6"x6"x6" Column, Veneer
Stone Facade, Faux capstone) See updated Line Item No.3.

Question 10. Regarding scope items 72-76, there is a mix of existing and replaced signs, a
mix of commercial signs, and Sports, Parks, and Rec Signs. Please provide a list of signs to
be replaced. All signs were removed from the Bid Schedule.

Question 11. Please clarify item 78, the item calls for 10" of conduit to be removed, the
quantity calls for "5 L.F." The Bid Schedule has been updated to reflect 10 L.F.

Question 12. Please clarify item 79, the item calls for 10" of conduit to be removed, the
quantity calls for "5 L.F." The Bid Schedule has been updated to reflect 10 L.F.

Question 13. Please clarify item 90, 91, 92, 93 What sign is to be replaced? Is there a photo
of the previous sign that can be provided? Removed from Bid Schedule.

Question 14. Regarding the Taxi Stand, it was stated on the walkthrough that the stand is
sitting on concrete cinderblocks and is out of level and should be reset when it is repaired.
This does not appear in the scope of work. Please clarify. A new line item is included for
resetting the Taxi Stand. See Line Item No 28.

Question 15. Some scope items are shown as units of time. Please confirm if these items
are to be paid by the unit of time required or if the scope item should be revised. These
items include: a. B-100 — Week b. D-102 — Week c. 7 — Hour d. 22 — Hour
e.29 —Hour f.33—-Hour g.37—-Hour h.40-Hour i.71-Hour j.74—Hour
k.91 —Hour Those line items for Unit of Time were removed and included in the bid
item for work performed.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED.
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BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH THEIR
BID PACKAGE.



GOVERNMENT OF THE VIRGIN ISLANDS OF THE UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF SPORTS, PARKS & RECREATION

COKI POINT BEACH HURRICANE REPAIRS

BID SCHEDULE - OCTOBER 2020 - ADDENDUM NO. 2

DECLARATION NO.

PW REF #

FIPS No.

CATEGORY

FEMA-

4340

vi

TMUO903

000-U094L-00

G

APPLICANT

DISTRICT

CONTRACTOR'S BID

V.l. DEPARTMENT OF SPORTS, PARKS AND RECREATION / ST
THOMAS

St. Thomas

Item No.

Item Description Title / Component Description

Qty

Units

Unit Price

Total Cost

Mobilization

Mobilization/ Demobilization: Delivery charge for small equipment,
placed in rear of, or towed by pickup truck. Selective demolition, rubbish
handling, dumpster, 20 C.Y., 5 ton capacity,

weekly rental, incl.udes one dump per week, cost to be added to
demolition cost. Debris (convert from CY to TN, 2 CY/TN), tipping fee
from V.I. Waste Management (C & D). Selective demolition, rubbish
handling, dumpster, 6 C.Y., 2 ton capacity,

weekly rental, includes one dump per week, cost to be added to
demolition cost. Scrap metal, tipping fee from V.I. Waste Management

1.00

L.S.

NON-PERMANENT SUBTOTAL:

Site 1: Fencing

Remove metal fence with: Selective demolition, miscellaneous metal
fences & gates, metal tubular picket fences, 4'-6' high. Replace metal
fence with: Decorative metal fences and gates, tubular picket, steel, 6'
sections, 2" posts, 6' high, includes excavation. Replace fence post with:
Included in fence.

460

L.F.

Remove damaged concrete columns with: Selective demolition. Replace
concrete columns with: Reinforced CIP 24"x24"x12" footing, Reinforced
CIP 6"x6"x6' Column, Veneer Stone Facade, Faux capstone) GenStone:
Stacked Stone 1.5 in. x 11.25 in. Kenai Faux Pillar Panel (4-Pack) (Home
Depot)

L.S.

Replace metal fence gate with: Chain link fence, gates, residential,
single, 6', includes concrete, hinges, latch and post hardware.

Ea.

Remove chain link fence with: Selective demolition, chain link fences &
gates, fence, 5' high. Replace chain link fence with: Fence, chain link,
residential, galvanized steel, 11 ga. wire, 1-5/8" post, 10' OC, 1-3/8" top
rail, 2" corner post, 6' high, schedule 20, includes excavation, excludes
concrete. Replace chain link fence-concrete with: Concrete, hand mix,
for small quantities or remote areas, 4000 psi, using wheelbarrow,
includes bagged pre-mixed dry ingredients (80-Lb bag = 0.6 C.F.) and
water, excludes, forms, reinforcing, placing & finishing [2 bags at 0.6
CF/bag per pole). Total: 16.8 C.F. Replace top-rail with: Included in
fence.

130

L.F.

Site 2: Restroom

Remove handicap access ramp wth handrails & spindles with: Selective
demolition, millwork and trim, railings and balusters.

L.F.

Replace handicap access ramp - supports below planks with: Porch or
deck framing, treated lumber, railings and trim, 2" x 6".

18

L.F.
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DECLARATION NO.

PW REF #

FIPS No.

CATEGORY

FEMA-

4340

vi

TMUO903

000-U0O94L-00

G

APPLICANT

DISTRICT

CONTRACTOR'S BID

V.l. DEPARTMENT OF SPORTS, PARKS AND RECREATION / ST
THOMAS

St. Thomas

Replace handicap access ramp - planks (2" x 6") with: Porch or deck
framing, treated lumber, railings and trim, 2" x 6".

72

L.F.

Replace handicap access ramp - top rail with: Porch or deck framing,
treated lumber, railings and trim, 2" x 4" [Top and sides to hold balusters
in the middle].

27

L.F.

Replace handicap access ramp - bottom rail with: Porch or deck framing,
treated lumber, railings and trim, 2" x 4".

L.F.

Replace handicap access ramp - balusters with: Porch or deck framing,
treated lumber, balusters, square, 2" x 2" [22 balusters at 3.5 FT top].

77

L.F.

Remove faux stone with: Selective demolition, masonry, veneers, stone,
4" thick [2 x (1.5 FT W + 1.5 FT L) x 4 FT H]. Total 168 S.F. Replace faux
stone with: GenStone: Stacked Stone 1.5 in. x 11.25 in. Kenai Faux Pillar
Panel (4-Pack) (Home Depot). 7 Each. Replace faux stone with: Crew -
one brick layer. Estimated 8 hours.

Ea.

Repair handicap handrail-rail (50%) with: Porch or deck framing, treated
lumber, railings and trim, 2" x 4" [replace 50% of railings, top and sides,
and bottom].

200

L.F.

Repair handicap handrails-balusters (50%) with: Porch or deck framing,
treated lumber, balusters, square, 2" x 2" [replace 50% of balusters at 3.5
FT HI.

420

L.F.

Paint handicap handrails with: Paints & coatings, siding, misc., rough
wood(shingles, shakes, or rough sawn siding), primer, brushwork AND
Paints & coatings, siding, misc., rough wood(shingles, shakes, or rough
sawn siding ), finish coat, exterior latex, brushwork [both sides of entire
handrails].

700

S.F.

Remove fluorescent light fixture with: Ballast, fluorescent fixture,
electrical demolition, remove. Replace fluorescent light fixture with:
Volume Lighting: 1-Light White Exterior Wall Mount (Home Depot).

Ea.

Repair wood shutter with: Crew - one carpenter. Repair wood shutter
with: Porch or deck framing, treated lumber, railings and trim, 2" x 6".
Total 8 L.F. Paint wood shutter with: Paints & coatings, exterior
windows, per exterior side, 1-6 lite, brushwork, primer + 1 coat, exterior
exterior latex, based on 15 SF.

Ea.

Remove light fixture with: Fluorescent fixtures, interior, acrylic lens &
hinged frame, 4 lamp, 2' x 4', electrical demolition, remove, surface
mount, to 15' high, including supports & whips. Replace light fixture
with: Fluorescent fixture, interior, surface mounted, acrylic lens, 4-40 W,
2' W x 4' L, incl lamps, mounting hardware and connections.

Ea.

Remove ceiling fan with: Crew - one electrician. Estimated 1 hour.
Replace ceiling fan with: Fans, ceiling fan, paddle blade air circulator,
5,000 CFM high, 3,000 CFM low, 42", includes 3 speed switch.

Ea.

Site 3: Merchant Building (1)
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DECLARATION NO. PW REF # FIPS No. CATEGORY
FEMA- 4340 vi TMUO903 000-U0O94L-00 G
APPLICANT DISTRICT CONTRACTOR'S BID
V.l. DEPARTMENT OF SPORTS, PARKS AND RECREATION / ST St. Thomas
THOMAS :

Site 4: Merchant Building (2)

Remove wood railing with spindles with: Selective demolition, millwork
and trim, railings and balusters. Total 10 L.F. Replace wood railing with
spindles-rails with: Porch or deck framing, treated lumber, railings and
20 trim, 2" x 4" [Top and sides to hold balusters in the middle]. Total 30 L.F. 1 L.S.
Replace wood railing with spindles-balusters with: Porch or deck
framing, treated lumber, balusters, square, 2" x 2" [5 IN OC, 4 FT H]. Total
96 L.F.

Site 5: Merchant Building (3)

Remove exterior flood light with: Incandescent fixtures, exterior, 100
21 Watt, electrical demolition, remove, wall mount. Replace exterior flood 1 Ea
light with: Light fixtures, residential, outdoor, quartz-halogen, flood, 300 ’

W.

Remove fluorescent light fixture with: Fluorescent fixtures, interior, strip
fixture, 2 lamp, 8' long, electrical demolition, remove, surface mount, to
22 15" high, including supports & whips. Replace fluorescent light fixture 1 Ea.
with: Fluorescent fixture, interior, strip, surface mounted, S.L., 2-75 W, 8'
long, incl lamps, mounting hardware and connections.

Site 6: Beachfront Access

Replace lifeguard chairs with: Crew - one carpenter. 8 Hours Replace
lifeguard chairs with: Porch or deck framing, treated lumber, railings and
trim, 2" x 6". Total 272 L.F. Replace lifeguard chairs with: Steel roofing

23 2 Ea.
panels, on steel frame, corrugated or ribbed, galvanized, 26 gauge. Total @
32 S.F. Replace lifeguard chairs with: Deck Mate: #9 x 2-1/2 in. Star Flat-
Head Wood Deck Screw (5 Ib.-Pack) (Home Depot).
Site 7: Parking Area
Site 8: Taxi Stand
Remove electrical conduit with: Conduit, PVC #40, 1/2" to 1" diameter,

on electrical demolition, remove conduit to 10' high, including fittings & 10 LE

hangers. Replace electrical conduit with: PVC conduit, schedule 40, 3/4"
diameter, to 10' H, incl terminations, fittings, & support.
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DECLARATION NO.

PW REF # FIPS No.

CATEGORY

FEMA-

4340

vi TMUO903 000-U0O94L-00

G

APPLICANT

DISTRICT

CONTRACTOR'S BID

V.l. DEPARTMENT OF SPORTS, PARKS AND RECREATION / ST
THOMAS

St. Thomas

25

Remove plywood roofing with mastic with: Ceiling demolition, plywood
or fiberboard, 4' x 8' sheets, remove. Total 50 S.F. Replace plywood with:
Treated lumber framing material, water-borne salt, 4" x 8", C.C.A., A.C.A,,
wet, .40 P.C.F. retention - 3/4-IN thick AND Labor from Sheathing,
plywood on roof, CDX, 3/4" thick. Total 50 S.F. Apply mastic with: Roof
coating, reflective, white, elastomeric, 50 SF/gallon. Total 1 Gal. Apply
mastic-labor with: Roof coating, reflective, white, elastomeric, 1350 S.F.,
Total 50 S.F. Remove fascia with: Selective demolition, wood framing,
fascia boards, 2" x 6". Total 30 S.F. Replace fascia with: Framing, roofs,
rough fascia boards, 2" x 6". Total 30 S.F. Paint fascia with: Paints &
coatings, trim, exterior, fascia, latex paint, 1 coat coverage, brushwork, 1"
x 6" to 1" x 10". Total 30 S.F.

26

Remove window with: Window demolition, aluminum, to 12 S.F. Replace
window with: Windows, solid vinyl replacement, double-hung, insulated
glass, 112 to 120 united inches.

27

Paint taxi stand with: Paints & coatings, walls & ceilings, interior,
concrete, drywall or plaster, latex paint, primer or sealer coat, smooth
finish, roller AND Paints & coatings, walls & ceilings, interior, concrete,
drywall or plaster, latex paint, 2 coats, smooth finish, roller.

240 S.F.

28

Reset taxi stand on: New 8" Reinforced Concrete Slab. Anchor/bolt Taxi
Stand to slab. Approx. 2 C.Y. Concrete

Site 9: Decorative Anchor

29

Remove stone and mortar block with: Walls and partitions demolition,
concrete block, 8" thick, remove damaged blocks [2 FTLx 3 FT H x (2 FT/8
IN = 3 layers)]. Total 18 S.F. Replace stone and mortar block with:
Concrete block, exterior, tooled joints both sides, normal weight, 2000
psi, 12" x 8" x 16", includes mortar and horizontal joint reinforcing every
other course, excludes scaffolding, grout and vertical reinforcing [2 FT L x
3 FT H x (2 FT/8-IN = 3 layers)]. Total 18 S.F.

30

Remove concrete pad with: DPW Removal of Concrete Pavement - Cost
Item 20303. Total 1 S.Y. Replace concrete pad with: DPW Rigid Pavement
- Cost Item 50101. Total 0.1 C.Y.

1 L.S.

PERMANENT REPAIR SUBTOTAL:

TOTAL ESTIMATED REPAIR COST:

$

Contractor:

Date
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